

Message

From: Margaret McNeil [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4DC513B5977E4D7D8C6722582F903610-MARGARET MC]
Sent: 2017-05-19 11:44:30 AM
To: John Rattray [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0c3134c1c2744b1ea8ff0e5ddd13dfe4-John Rattray]
Subject: RE: draft board agenda
Attachments: BoD Agenda June 14 2017 v4.doc

Hi John,

I see that you had moved on to agenda v3 so I reviewed that one. I noticed that the timing was off by about 20 minutes from agenda 8 forward so I adjusted that at the same time as I was cleaning up format etc.. I'm thinking that you likely want to move the lunch up however. I've saved in as v4.

Let me know if you want me to edit it further.

Thanks,
Margaret

From: John Rattray
Sent: May 18, 2017 3:04 PM
To: Margaret McNeil
Subject: draft board agenda

Marg:

Please review the draft agenda v2 for errors, timing and format. thanks

John